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From: Mayor of London [mailto:mayor@london.gov.uk]

Sent: 30 March 2015 17:28

To

Subject: RE: MGLA180215-9533 FOI Request 17/2/15 | Royal Albert Dock Contract

pear I
Ref. MGLA180215-9533

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 17 February 2015. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You asked for:

1) What date did Dauphin/ABP and Wrenbridge say they could the deliver the scheme by?
Provide:

i) a date for each applicant at each stage in the tendering exercise
i) a scan of the relevant page of each applicant's application form clearly showing the date
Please find the relevant information attached.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact the GLA, quoting the
reference at the top of this email

Kind regards
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the

GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-
assembly/gla/governing-organisation/freedom-information

Dear Sir/Madam,
| should like to file a request for information.
My request is for information and documents relating to the Royal Albert Dock tender.

1) What date did Dauphin/ABP and Wrenbridge say they could the deliver the scheme by? Provide



i) a date for each applicant at each stage in the tendering exercise
i) a scan of the relevant page of each applicant's application form clearly showing the date
If necessary, please redact any private or commercially-sensitive information for the page scan.

Best wishes,
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